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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Combs, Robert <Robert.Combs@HollyFrontier.com>
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 1:44 PM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Denton, Scott; Holder, Mike
Subject: [EXT] refinery process flow diagrams
Attachments: GW-028 Artesia Refinery PFD.pdf; AP-110 Lovington Refinery PFD.pdf

Carl, 
Please see the attached process flow diagrams for the Artesia and Lovington refineries.  These are provided following 
your request  during our meeting/conference call on May 16, 2019.  If you have any questions or would like to discuss, 
please let us know. 
Thanks, 
Robert 
 
Robert Combs 
Environmental Specialist 
The HollyFrontier Companies 
P.O. Box 159 
Artesia, NM  88211-0159 
office:  575-746-5382 
cell:  575-308-2718 
fax:  575-746-5451 
Robert.Combs@hollyfrontier.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged and 
confidential.If you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not 
retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments.Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in 
this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement. 



Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
or

Pu
m

pe
d 

Ar
te

sia
n

Fr
es

h 
W

at
er

M
ak

eu
p

Re
ve

rs
e 

O
sm

os
is

U
ni

t
RO

 P
er

m
ea

te
 fo

r
Co

ol
in

g 
W

at
er

 o
r

Bo
ile

r F
ee

d 
W

at
er

Di
sc

ha
rg

e 
to

 C
ity

PO
TW

Re
fin

er
y 

W
W

TP
Tr

ea
te

d 
Ef

flu
en

t t
o

In
je

ct
io

n 
W

el
ls

Se
co

nd
ar

y 
RO

 U
ni

t

Ar
te

sia
 R

ef
in

er
y 

Pr
oc

es
s F

lo
w

 D
ia

gr
am

SR
O

 B
yp

as
s

W
at

er
 S

al
es

(F
ut

ur
e)

Cr
ud

e 
O

il 
Re

ce
iv

ed
By

Tr
uc

k 
or

 P
ip

el
in

e

Lo
vi

ng
to

n 
Re

fin
er

y
Pr

od
uc

ts
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

By
Tr

uc
k 

or
 P

ip
el

in
e

Re
fin

er
y 

St
or

ag
e

Ta
nk

s

Re
fin

in
g 

Pr
oc

es
s

in
cl

ud
in

g
Di

st
ill

at
io

n,
Hy

dr
od

es
ul

fu
riz

at
io

n,
Co

nv
er

sio
n,

Bl
en

di
ng

Re
fin

ed
 P

ro
du

ct
s

Ta
nk

s

Co
ol

in
g 

To
w

er
 B

lo
w

do
w

n 
to

 W
W

TP

Pr
od

uc
ts

 T
ra

nf
er

re
d

by
Tr

uc
k 

or
 P

ip
el

in
e

So
lid

 W
as

te
s

Re
fin

er
y 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
N

at
ur

al
Ga

s b
y 

Pi
pe

lin
e

Co
ol

in
g 

To
w

er
 B

lo
w

do
w

n 
to

 P
O

TW




